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October 14, 1960

R & G Drilling Company
P,0. Box 327
Farmington, New Mexico

Attn: Mr. William C. Russell, President
Dear Mr. Russell:

We have just received Form C-110 for your #47 Hammond well located
in Unit K, Section 33-27N-8W. You have indicated in the "Remarks"”
colurmn that this {s a Meeaverde-Dakota dual completion, although you
have not specified on the form C-110 which formation this form was
Jiled for.

Our filed indicate that nothing previous to the Form C-110 has been filed
gince we received Notice of Intention to Drill of September 21, 1960.

We cannot approve the C-110 on either side of this dual until Miscel laneous
Reports have been filed relative to your casing program showing amounts

of cement used, the intervals covered with cement and casing tests.

We will also need Form 9=330, “Well Log” summariging all operations on this
well and showing the formation record, and Form C-104, Request for Allowablle,
for each formation. It will also be necessary that an application be
filed for administrative approval of the dual completion as per Rule 112-A.
In addition, a packer leakage tdst mnust be conduoted showing that the
zones are separated prior to approval for preduction.

Yours very truly

ECAs ks Emery C. Arnold
Supervisor, District &3
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